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AUG 2 6 1976

The Toledo I;dison Company Docket No. 50-346
ATIN: 11r. Lowell B. Hoe

Vice President
Facilities Dovalopment

Edison Plaza
300 Madison Avenue
Toledo, Ohio 43652

Gentlecan:

Thank you for your letter dated August 6, 1976 pursuant to
10 CFR 50.55(c) regarding possible failure of ::enor diodes used
in the power sensor system of General Electric AK circuit breakers.

We are looking forward to receipt of your final report on this
matter.

Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

*

E. L. Jordan, Acting Chiof
Reactor Construction and

Engineering Support Uranch

cc: Dr. Ernst Volgcuau
Director
Offica of Inspection

and Enforce:sont
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